

ALBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Serving Farley Green, Brook, Little London & Newlands Corner

PARISH OF ALBURY
NOTICE OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
Local Government Act 1972

Notice is hereby given of a meeting of the planning committee of Albury Parish Council which will be held on **Monday 16th December 2019 at 7pm** in the Memorial Library for the transaction of the under mentioned business.

AGENDA

Present: Cllr P Gellatly (in the chair), Cllrs S Bevan, G Robinson, J Rowland, P Yeoman

- 1 **Apologies for absence :** Apologies from Sandra Dennis and John Brockwell
- 2 **Declarations of interest**
Members are requested to disclose, in accordance with the Local Code, both the existence and nature of any "personal" or "prejudicial" interests they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda
None
3. **Open Forum:** *Members of the public are welcome to attend and to make representations regarding current planning applications under this item:* No members of the public
4. **Minutes of planning meeting held 25th November:** Accepted
Planning Applications Received
5.
19/T/00302 15 Westonfields
T1 – cherry – fell

No objection

19/T/00306 Birmingham Farm Cottages, Blackheath Lane
T1 – Oak – fell

No objection

19/P/01981 Woodhill Sawmills, Farley Heath Road
Proposed change of use of an existing hardstanding at Woodhill Sawmills to open wood storage area with associated log cabin office (forestry use)

No objection

19/P/01999 Dilton Farm, Lockhurst Hatch Lane
Erection of a detached garage

No objection

19/P/02125 1 Home Villas, Farley Heath

Erection of a first floor rear extension

No objection

6. Enforcement

New list circulated 1/12/2019 and discussed at the PC meeting on 3/12/19

7. Decisions and Appeals: Previously viewed

8 Guildford Borough Council Planning Committee

Send Parish Council has written to Guildford Borough Council to request that a pre-allocated slot be available at all GBC planning committee meetings for the parish councils to speak about an application. The response from the Leader of GBC Cllr Caroline Reeves is below:-

‘The question of parish councillors having additional time to speak at planning meetings has been discussed and currently the answer is that there will be no change to the arrangements. However, I am aware that there’s discussion of a peer review of the planning committee and the arrangements for speakers and I will make sure that this question is on the agenda’.

Send PC would be very interested to hear the views of other PCs and whether you think that this would be a good idea and whether pressure could be applied to GBC to make changes to the current arrangements

Considered to be not too necessary (but could be raised at a full meeting when Sandra and John are there to give their view.)

9 Councillors business *for noting or including on a future agenda:* None

10 Date of next meeting: 6th January 2020, 7pm.